From: <Beth.Maloney@csiro.au>
Subject: Section 15AC Request - CSIRO - FOI 2013/17
Date: 6 May 2013 3:57:42 PM AEST
To: <FOIExtensions@oaic.gov.au>
Cc: <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

ATT OAIC: FOI Extensions
Our ref: FOI 2013/17

| am writing to request a s 15AC extension for an FOI request made by applicant Mr Roberts contactable at
malcolmr@conscious.com.au.

Details of the access request:

Mr Roberts lodged his revised FOI access request (in response to a s 24AB(2) notice) with CSIRO on 16 April 2013. Taking
into account an extension to the processing period agreed to by the applicant under s 15AA, CSIRO was due to make a
decision on the applicant's request by 30 April 2013.

| note the original request was received on the 15 February 2013 but the processing time was stopped as a s 24AB(2) notice
was served.

The decision on the request is now deemed refused.
Period of s 15AA extension agreed to:

As we advised the OAIC on 9 April 2013, the applicant agreed to a 30 day extension under s 15AA and this is encompassed in
the decision due date above.

Period of s 15AC extension sought:
CSIRO requests a 10 day extension under s 15AC. This would make the new due date for a decision 10 May 2013.
Reasons:

The reason for this request is that the revised request required additional searches. Those searches have now been
completed, and the decision drafted.

Unfortunately, | was the decision maker in relation to this request and | was away on sick leave from work from 26 April
2013 until today, | did not have the opportunity to tell another CSIRO Officer to send the decision and | have apologised to
the applicant for this inconvenience.

CSIRO has completed the decision and requires the s 15AC in order to ensure the decision is valid.

Yours sincerely

Beth Maloney
Legal Counsel, CSIRO

Phone: +61 6276 6436 | Mobile 0467 818 263

beth.maloney@csiro.au | www.csiro.au

Address: CSIRO Corporate Centre

PO Box 225

DICKSON ACT 2602 Australia

PLEASE NOTE

The information contained in this email may be confidential or privileged. Any unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender by return email. Thank you. To the extent permitted by law, CSIRO does
not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of
errors, virus, interception or interference.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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